
French philosopher Voltaire once wrote, “Judge a man by his questions rather 

than by his answers.” In today’s world where there seems to be more 

questions than answers, what’s most critical to keep in mind as you build your 

RFP is not just what questions you ask, but how you ask them that matters. 

In an effort to help you prepare for your RFP, we worked with our subject 

matter experts across the organization, our marketing professionals and 

proposal writers to pull together some RFP question considerations for three 

topical areas that matter to you:  

1.  Provider engagement and education 

2.  Pricing 

3.  Personalized care for your members  

We hope that you find these RFP considerations helpful as you work toward  

better optimizing your pharmacy benefit today – and in the future. 
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PROVIDER ENGAGEMENT  
AND EDUCATION 

Potential RFP questions you may want  

to consider asking: 

 Describe/present the physician communication/education programs  

you propose. Describe your objectives and approach to physician 

profiling and education. 

 Describe your experience in effective physician targeting. Share an 

example of how you target high-value prescribers who contribute the 

largest impact on improved quality of care and drug cost reduction.  

Then share an example(s) of implementing interventions to optimize 

prescriber behavior. 

 Describe your programs and strategies available for incorporating 

pharmacy and medical claims to identify gaps in care or other  

medication related issues. 

 Describe any experience your organization has integrating  

with Electronic Medical Records/EMR data to coordinate care. 

Demonstrate any impact that this integration has on quality of  

care for members and/or cost impact for employers. 

 Describe your plans to expand EMR integration in the next 3 years. 
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ACQUISITION COST-BASED PRICING 

Potential RFP questions you may want  

to consider asking: 

 Are you willing to offer full acquisition cost-based pricing, including any 

PBM-owned mail and specialty pharmacies? 

 Describe any and all revenue the PBM will earn under the acquisition  

cost-based pricing agreement. 

 Describe how claims will adjudicate at the point of sale under the 

acquisition cost-based arrangement. Please describe your plans to 

expand EMR integration in the next 3 years. 

 Describe the reconciliation and audit process for the acquisition  

cost-based arrangement. 

 Under an acquisition cost-based arrangement, explain how the  

PBM’s goals are aligned with our goals to drive to the lowest net cost. 
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PERSONALIZED MEMBER CARE 

Potential RFP questions you may want  

to consider asking: 

 How is member-level information used to improve member health 

outcomes? 

 Explain your capability to customize care for our members at the individual 

member level. 

 How do you currently structure fees for your clinical programs (e.g.,  

one fee for all clinical programs, separate fees for each program, etc.)? 

What changes do you foresee to your fee structure for clinical programs  

in the next 2 years? 

 Describe all areas in which you currently provide clinical outcomes 

guarantee arrangements. 

 Describe your ability to ingest data from various vendors (including 

medical, disease management, case manager notes, and other clinical 

notes) and provide targeted insights to our team based off of the ingested 

data. 

 Describe how the PBM can help us manage ACO arrangements or future 

ACO arrangement. 

 What clinical outcome(s) would you be willing to commit to providing  

my company? 

 In what ways do you improve care coordination between physicians, 

pharmacies and health plans to maximize clinical outcomes? 

 


